
Thanks for sharing. Let’s make sure this is part of our documentation. Do you know if the fire department had previously sent them
citations?

 

Alyssa  Pearson 
Executive Director, Accountability/Data Analysis Unit 
Accountability and Data Analysis 

P 303.866.6855 
201 East Colfax Avenue, Room 407 , Denver , CO  80203 
Pearson_A@cde.state.co.us   |   www.cde.state.co.us 

      

Email cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses.  Therefore, email cannot be used to transfer files  containing personally identifiable information of educators or students. Contact the
intended recipient to mutually determine enhanced security options for transferring such information. 

From: Morgan, Gretchen 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 4:48 PM 
To: Pearson, Alyssa 
Subject: FW: Roca Fuerte Hope Online center - Aurora

 

FYI – this happened last week.

 

Gretchen  Morgan 
Executive Director-Choice and Innovation Unit 
Schools of Choice 

P 303.866.6740 
201 East Colfax Avenue, Room 300, Denver, CO  80203 

Pearson
To: Morgan, Gretchen </O=CDE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/
CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Morgan, Gretchen>
RE: Roca Fuerte Hope Online center - Aurora

 

December 2, 2014  8:19 PM

10 Attachments, 197 KB
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Morgan_G@cde.state.co.us  |   www.cde.state.co.us

      

Email cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses.  Therefore, email cannot be used to transfer files  containing personally identifiable information of educators or students. Contact the
intended recipient to mutually determine enhanced security options for transferring such information.

From: Schlieman, Gina 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 3:32 PM 
To: Martinez, Renee 
Cc: Morgan, Gretchen 
Subject: RE: Roca Fuerte Hope Online center - Aurora

 

It was John Consessa (sp?) from Aurora Fire Department that called.   He called at 10:55am today from number 303-326-8957.

 

Gina  Schlieman 
Charter School Program & Grant Manager 
Schools of Choice 

P 303.866.6790 
201 East Colfax Avenue, Room 302, Denver, CO  80203 
Schlieman_G@cde.state.co.us  |   www.cde.state.co.us

      

Email cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses.  Therefore, email cannot be used to transfer files  containing personally identifiable information of educators or students. Contact the
intended recipient to mutually determine enhanced security options for transferring such information.

From: Schlieman, Gina 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 11:02 AM 
To: Martinez, Renee 
Cc: Morgan, Gretchen (Morgan_G@cde.state.co.us) 
Subject: Roca Fuerte Hope Online center - Aurora

 

FYI: Aurora Fire Department called to say that the Roca Fuerte Hope Online Center in Aurora has been out of compliance with fire
code for over 6 months, and he wanted to know who to contact to let them know they may need to shut them down.   I directed him
to Tom McMillen at DougCo schools.

 

Gina
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